From: I

Sent: Monday, May 5, 2025 8:08 AM

To: ‘registrar@theseunitedstatesofamerica.country'
Subject: RE: Hello

Hi Naomi,

Thank you for your concession and honesty. | accept your apology.

| do however, still have an unanswered question and very serious concern. Has my signature been used on or
applied to any document or purpose of any kind beyond the four corners of the Resident Declaration Form. The
answer to this is still unclear to me.

| can agree to conclude our business once this question has been properly answered.

Regards,

Jason-

From: registrar@theseunitedstatesofamerica.country <registrar@theseunitedstatesofamerica.country>
Sent: Sunday, May 4, 2025 10:48 PM

To: sason <

Subject: Re: Hello

Hi Jason,

As a follow up, when you sign a resident declaration, you are not part of any social compact. You were
given incorrect information and I apologize. This should conclude our business from this day forward.

Kind Regards,

Naomi Spears,
office of the registrar for
the Government of The United States of America

On 2025-05-04 18:51, registrar(@theseunitedstatesofamerica.country wrote:

Hello Jason,

Your signature has been expunged by the General Post Office and no longer exists.

Kind Regards,



Naomi Spears,
office of the registrar for
the Government of The United States of America





